
 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING 

AGENDA 
JUNE 2, 2020   

 
DUE TO ADVERTISING REQUIREMENTS, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING, ZONING 
AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) ON MONDAY, JUNE 1, 2020 AT 2:30 PM 
WAS POSTPONED UNTIL TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020 AT 2:30 PM. 
 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A VIRTUAL SPECIAL MEETING VIA ZOOM OR PHONE TUESDAY, JUNE 2, 2020 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 910 6123 2407, PASSWORD 
119498. 
  
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of May 18, 2020. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061049 – 2371 Calle de Parian, submitted by Michael Clute; a request to regrade and replace gravel 

on an existing gravel driveway at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
 

   V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 1:30 p.m. June 1st and will be read into the 
record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone 
and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will be 
prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061021 - 1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a zoning permit to replace 

windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
2. Case 061032 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez, a request for a zoning permit to enclose 

an existing covered patio and install a new covered patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR) 

3. Case 061034 - 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Stephen Cadena; a request for a zoning permit to construct 
a porch around a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 

4. Case 061045 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the replacement of a door and two windows on a storage building at this address. Zoned: Historical 
Residential (HR) 

5. Case 061047 – 2631 Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a 
rock wall to be constructed on the front property line of a residential property at this address. Zoned: 
Historical Residential (HR) 

6. Case 061050 – 319 Capri Arc, submitted by Sam McBurney; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of eleven windows on a dwelling at tis address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1) 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

7. Case 061051 – 2447 Calle del Norte, submitted by Matilde Estrada; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the replacement of nine windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

8. Case 061052 – 2445 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for Jack and Lisa Kirby; a request for 
a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential 
(HR) 

9. Case 060153 – Calle Pacana, Lot 2 of the Sommer Grove Subdivision, submitted by ViCa One Inc. for 
Charles and Marilyn McMurray; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a new dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

10. Case 061054 – 2581 Calle de Cura, submitted by Gary and Laura Ramsey; a request for a zoning permit to 
allow renovations to the interior as well as the replacement of windows and repair and repainting of the 
exterior of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 

11. Case 061055 – 2821 Cielo Grande Court, submitted by Zachary and Jodie Penn; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the installation of an in-ground pool behind a new dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural 
Farm (RF)  

12. Case 061056 – 1680 Calle de Alvarez Suite C, submitted by Stefan Schaefer for Christopher Schaefer; a 
request to expand an existing 161 square foot patio service area by 294 square feet. Zoned: General 
Commercial (C) 

 
 Business Permits 
1. 1695 Calle de Alvarez – submitted by Tina Brookshire for “Quality Life”; a request for a business license to 

allow the applicant to operate a professional office at this location. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
 
VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS  
    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing 
or meeting, please contact us at 524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.   

Posted on 5/29/20 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public 
Safety Building - 2670 Calle de Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; 
Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Ristramnn Chile Co. - 2531 Avenida de Mesilla 
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 

MAY 18, 2020 

 

 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



 

           `                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

PZHAC SPECIAL MEETING 
AGENDA 

MAY 22, 2020   
 
 
DUE TO TECHNICAL DIFFICUTLIES, THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL 
APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) ON MAY 18, 2020 WAS CANCELLED. A SPECIAL VIRTUAL 
MEETING HAS BEEN RESCHEDULED VIA ZOOM OR PHONE FOR FRIDAY MAY 22, 2020 AT 1:30 PM.  TO 
JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 985 3179 0777, PASSWORD 368032.  
 
 
I.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

Attendance was electronic via “Zoom”. All PZHAC members were present. Commissioner Lucero was acting chair. 
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

There were no changes to the agenda. Commissioner Prieto made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Salas, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0. 
 

IV. *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one motion unless a 
Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion.  
There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by 
Commissioner Salas, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0. 

 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Regular Meeting of May 4, 2020. 

Approved as part of the Consent Agenda   
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061041 – 2675 Calle Segunda, submitted by Carlos Arzabal; a request for a zoning permit to allow the repainting 

of an existing storage shed at this address.  Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

2. Case 061042 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow a concrete 
pad to be installed next to a storage building on the property. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

3. Case 061043 – 2445 Calle de Parian, submitted by Steve Delgado and Victoria Hernandez; a request for a zoning 
permit to allow the replacement of a small storage shed with a similar shed. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda 

  
  V. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 

A.  PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES  
Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at by 5:00 p.m. May 18th and will be read into the record. You 
will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining in the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in 
the teleconference. You will be prompted by the host when to begin speaking. 
None 

 
B.  DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits: 
1. Case 061026 – 2149 Calle de Los Huertos, submitted by Martin Serna for Gabriel Quintana; a request for a zoning 

permit to allow the construction of a stucco wall around a courtyard at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. Commission Chair Lucero questioned whether the eight foot high 
arches over the gates was allowed by Code.  Staff responded yes. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to 
approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 
 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 
 

2. Case 061033 – 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Stephen Cadena; a request to for a zoning permit to construct a rock 
wall and a stucco wall on a property at this address.  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. Commissioner Nevarez stated that no example of the gate was provided 
in the packet and that the PZHAC could not vote on it without knowing what it will look like. The PZHAC also 
discussed the color of the walls and whether the neighboring property owner would grant permission for the wall to 
be on the property line. A motion was made by Commissioner Salas to approve the request, seconded by 
Commissioner Houston, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 
1. THE GATE WAS NOT INCLUDED IN THE APPROVAL AND WILL NEED TO BE APPROVED BY THE 

PZHAC BEFORE IT IS ALLOWED, AND 
2. A RIGHT-OF-ENTRY AGREEMENT WITH THE NEIGHBOR IS REQUIRED BEFORE STAFF 

RELEASES THE PERMIT. 
 

3. Case 061044 – 2545 Calle Santa Ana, submitted by Oscar Freitze; a request for a zoning permit to install a fence 
along the west edge of a pecan grove at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. There was discussion over the location of the fence and who owned the 
properties involved. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner 
Houston, and APPROVED by a vote of 5 – 0 WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITION: 
1. A RIGHT-OF-ENTRY AGREEMENT WITH THE NEIGHBOR IS REQUIRED BEFORE STAFF 

RELEASES THE PERMIT. 
 

4. Case 061045 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of a door and two windows on a storage building at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. There was discussion over the details and style of the replacement 
windows and door. The PZHAC determined that there was not enough information in the packet about the 
replacement windows and door for them to make a decision. A motion was made by Commissioner Salas to 
postpone the request to allow the applicant to provide detailed information about the replacement windows and 
door, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and POSTPONED by a vote of 5 – 0.  
 

5. Case 061046 – 1850 Calle de Mesilla, submitted by Nancy Clayshulte; a request for a zoning permit to install a farm 
fence around a pecan grove on this property. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request. There was discussion over exactly where the fence would be located 
and whether it would interfere with the State ROW or a fire hydrant on Avenida de Mesilla. The PZHAC also 
questioned the style of the fence given the fact that the property is on a gateway to the Town. A motion was made by 
Commissioner Salas to postpone the request to allow the applicant to provide more detailed information about the 
location of the fence as well as the style of the fence, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and POSTPONED by a 
vote of 5 – 0.  
 

6. Case 061047 – Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to be 
constructed on the property lines of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request stating that the applicant had started the wall without first obtaining a 
Zoning Permit and that the permit fee had been doubled as a result. Staff also stated that construction of the front 
wall would need to address clear-sight-triangle requirements for the two openings. There was discussion over the 
height of the front wall (4 feet) and how the requirements would be met.  A motion was made by Commissioner 
Nevarez to approve the request for the rear wall only, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and APPROVED by a 
vote of 5 – 0 WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 
2. APPROVAL IS FOR THE REAR WALL ONLY, AND 
3. RIGHT-OF-ENTRY AGREEMENTS WITH THE REAR NEIGHBORS ARE REQUIRED BEFORE STAFF 

RELEASES THE PERMIT 
Approval of the front wall was postponed to allow the applicant to provide further nformation as to how the clear-
sight-triangle requirements will be met for the driveways.  

VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Commissioner Nevarez 
Asked if the moratorium on construction in the HR zone was going to be lifted. 
Cynthia Hernandez – Town Clerk/Treasurer 
Explained that the resolution to lift the moratorium failed to receive approval at the last BOT meeting and that the moratorium 
expires on May 25, 2020 unless the BOT passes a new resolution before then 
 
Commissioner Prieto 
Asked when the PZHAC meetings would go back to normal and stated that the Las Cruces and the County havestarted to have 
open meetings. 
Cynthia Hernandez – Town Clerk/Treasurer 
Stated that there is no information from the Governor’s office yet. 



 

 
Mayor Barraza 
Stated that Las Cruces and the County have large meeting areas and the ability to televise meetings. We do not have the 
technology to televise our meetings, and our Board Room is not large enough for the required spacing of participants.   
 
Tom Maese – Chief inspector for CID 
Stated that property line walls associated with new dwellings should have their own permit, separate from the permit for the 
dwelling and should have Right-of-Entry agreements presented at the meeting. 
 
There were no other comments.  

    
VII. ADJOURNMENT   

The meeting was adjourned at 2:44 pm. 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 1, 2020 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 

(PART OF CONSENT AGENDA) 

 

  



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL 
BUILDING PERMIT REQUEST CASE 061049 

[PZHAC CONSENT AGENDA – 6/1/20] 
 
 

Item: 
Case 061049 – 2371 Calle de Parian, submitted by Michael Clute; a request to regrade and replace gravel 
on an existing gravel driveway at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 
   
Description of Work Done: 
The applicant would like to regrade and replace the gravel in a driveway at the side  of the dwelling with a 
concrete dwelling the same color. No other work will be done at this time and there will be no changes to 
the building.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
Since the proposed regrading and new gravel will not affect or change the appearance of  the property, 
according to the applicant; and since the work will not consist of any additions or changes to heated/cooled 
areas of the structure, the permit may be approved administratively. [(15.15.030(B) - Application for 
building permit, Administrative Approval).Administrative Approval Permit –“Applications that are 
minor repairs or maintenance and do not alter or create additions to structures (buildings), walls or 
any other permanent fixtures on site may be approved administratively by staff…. Once all required 
information is provided, the Community Development staff may approve and issue the permit.”] 
 

PHOTO OF THE STRUCTURE FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400543
Parcel Number: 4006138186001
Owner: CLUTE MICHAEL P & JANET S 
TRUSTEES MICHAEL P CLUTE & 
JANET S REV TRUST
Mail Address: PO BOX M
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2371 CALLE DE 
PARIAN
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–





 

 

 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 1, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

ZONING PERMITS 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061021 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/20] 

 
Items: 
Case 061021:  1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a zoning permit to replace windows on a 
dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
  
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC on March 2, 2020. At that time, the appicant applied to the PZHAC for a 
zoning permit to allow the replacement of windows on a small dwelling at 1922 Calle de Cura in the Historic Residential 
zoning district. The windows to be replaced consisted of double- hung single pane glass in wood frames that were in badly 
deteriorated condition. The replacement windows were to be double-hung two pane windows in aluminum frames that 
would have the same appearance and size as the original windows. There were a total of six windows to be replaced. 
 
The following are the minutes from that work session and meeting.  
 
PZHAC Work Session (3/2/20) 
A person from “Window World” was present to represent the applicant and to discuss the request and answer any 
questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief introduction of the case stating that the dewing was in the Historical 
register and was built in the 1920’s.  Staff also explained that the applicant intended to replace the wood framed 
windows in the structure with vinyl framed windows that looked very similar to the original windows. There would be 
no other work to the structure. The main issue that was discussed was that the original windows had wood frames and 
that the new windows had modern vinyl frames. There was no other discussion. 
 
PZHAC Regular Meeting (3/2/20) 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work Session. The PZHAC 
determined that the wood framing of the windows should remain wood, and that other similar dwellings in the Historic 
zoning districts had been required to have wood frames. A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the 
request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and APPROVED by a vote of 3 – 0 with the following CONDITION: 
THE WINDOW FRAMES SHALL BE WOOD, NOT VINYL. 
 
The applicant appealed this decision by the PZHAC’s to require the frames around the panes be wood. According to the 
applicant, the head, jambs, and sill of each window to be replaced are currently wood and will remain in place. The only 
parts to be metal will be the casing holding the glass panes. The overall appearance will remain the same as the original 
windows (see attached letter and photos from appellant).  
 
At the appeal, the applicant stated that the kitchen window, which is one of the windows being replaced, is all metal 
around the panes. She provided the BOT with a number of photos (attached) showing the deteriorated condition of the 
wood holding the glass panes, and told the BOT that it was her intention to install wood frames around the windows to 
maintain the character of the original windows.  
 
The contractor for the appellant (WindowWorld) also submitted a letter to the BOT and stated that the frames of the 
windows will be wood and that only the portions of the window holding the glass will be aluminum (see attached letter 
from the contractor). 
 
The BOT heard the appeal at their regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, May 26, 2020 and determined that the 
condition by the PZHAC the “…the frames shall remain wood…” was confusing in that the BOT could not determine if 
the PZHAC was referring to the frame around each window itself or the portions of the windows holding each pane of 
glass.  
 
DECISION: 
As a result of additional information provided to the BOT during the appeal, The BOT REMANDED THE CASE 
BACK TO THE PZHAC to be reheard based on new information about the windows provided by the applicant 
during the appeal, and so that the PZHAC could clarify their decision. 
 
The original information provided to the PZHAC is attached, as well as the information and photos provided to the 
BOT for the appeal.  
 



 
 
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the new windows, as proposed, will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation) and 18.40 (HC-Historical Commercial zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the 

following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work 
or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness shall 
comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the 
proposed work. 
 

18.40.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit for erection, construction, modification of, moving or destruction which would affect 
the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or any other improvement affecting use or function must first be 
approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.5.C] 

  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building 
and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
If it is determined that the proposed windows will be historically and architecturally acceptable to the Town as proposed, 
or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code 
will be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request, with or without conditions, based on the 
Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed windows will not be historically and architecturally acceptable to 
the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the 
request based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $2710.80 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed windows will be consistent with other construction in the Town. 
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building 
and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing the windows on an existing dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
     1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
     2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
     3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
The applicant will be present by phone to answer any questions that may arise. 
 
 
   
  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400389
Parcel Number: 4006137320503
Owner: RUCKER NIA
Mail Address: PO BOX 1668
Subdivision:
Property Address: 1922 CALLE DE 
CURA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–



BOT ACTION FORM 

APPEAL TO THE BOT OF A ZONING DECISION BY THE PZHAC 
CASE 061021 

SUMMARY 
On March 2, 2020, the appellant applied to the PZHAC for a zoning permit to allow the replacement of windows on a small 
dwelling at 1922 Calle de Cura in the Historic Residential zoning district. The windows to be replaced consisted of double- 
hung single pane glass in wood frames that were in badly deteriorated condition. The replacement windows were to be 
double-hung two pane windows in aluminum frames that would have the same appearance and size as the original windows. 
There were a total of six windows to be replaced. 

The dwelling is in the Historical Register for the Town and was considered to be contributing to the architectural style of 
the Town. The dwelling was determined to have been built around 1920. (Information from the Historic Register was 
provided to the PZHAC and is attached along with the info provided to the PZHAC.) 

The PZHAC determined that the wood framing of the windows should remain wood, and that other similar dwellings in the 
Historic zoning district that have had windows replaced have been required to have wood frames instead of metal or vinyl, 
and voted to allow the replacement of the windows provided that the frames be wood. 

The appellant is appealing this decision based on the PZHAC’s requirement that the frames around the panes be wood. 
According to the applicant, the head, jambs, and sill of each window to be replaced are currently wood and will remain in 
place. The only parts to be metal will be the casing holding the glass panes. The overall appearance will remain the same as 
the original windows (see attached letter and photos from appellant). The submittal of the appeal was timely, but due to 
COVID19 was pushed until now by the applicant.

The contractor for the appellant (WindowWorld) has also stated that the frames of the windows will be wood and that only 
the portions of the window holding the glass will be aluminum (see attached letter from the contractor). 

BOT OPTIONS: 
1. Uphold the decision of the PZHAC to require all wood in the windows.
2. Uphold the decision of the PZHAC to require all wood in the windows with conditions.
3. Overturn the decision of the PZHAC to require all wood in the windows.

BOT ACTION: 

Attachments: 
BOT Action Form with summary of the appeal 
Appeal letters and information from the Appellant and her contractor 
Information provided to the PZHAC on March 20, 2020 



 

 
 
 
 

APPEAL LETTERS 
AND 

INFORMATION 
(From Homeowner and Contractor) 

 
  



5/15/2020 Window Appeal - Google Docs

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hwifa7nQvgsP78XgJfgaaGiaW7tS9ItZjc50NvGGf6o/edit 1/7

 

NIA RUCKER 
P.O. BOX 1668 MESILLA, NM 88046  

 
 
Dear Mayor Barraza and Trustees, 
 
Thank you for considering this appeal of the denial of my permit for new windows at 1922 Calle 
de Cura. First off, I would like to apologize for not having followed protocol on securing a permit 
before contracting with a window provider. I have lived in Mesilla for almost nine years, renting a 
casita for seven years then becoming a proud homeowner two years ago. I appreciate our unique 
charm and historical nature of our town. When I purchased my home, I knew that I was 
purchasing an older casita that needed a lot of work. In all other situations including getting the 
electrical system up to code, removing a fence and remodeling the bathroom, I sought out the 
necessary permits before finalizing any services. In this instance, I should have made sure that 
the company had the ability to get the permit, to avoid exactly this situation.  
 
Although the windows may seem like a cosmetic issue, there are serious health, safety and 
welfare concerns with the current windows. Three of the windows are damaged and need 
replacing - the West facing window has several cracks (see attachment below - “West Window”), 
and two panes on the north-facing windows have large cracks (see below North 1,2,3). As far as 
weatherization, there are gaps between the windows that let a lot of dust and insects in during the 
spring and summer months. The current windows are single pane. In winter, heat escapes 
through the drafts and my monthly electric bill quadruples from November to February. The 
windows I would like to install are double paned, airtight, and much more energy efficient.  
 
The current windows are double-hung white wood and the replacement windows that I am 
contemplating are double-hung white aluminum. The head, jamb and sill are all wood and would 
remain in place. The only change would be the window casing. Because my kitchen window is 
aluminum set inside of the wood jamb, I hope it will be acceptable to replace the other windows 
with aluminum. (see below “aluminum”). If the aluminum windows are allowed, they would be 
placed in the existing wood frame. The paint around the windows needs to be redone. My hope 
had been to sand the wood frame and re-paint it white. (see “window jamb”)  
 
I hope this gives you additional information in considering the appeal. I plan to be present at the 
hearing and am willing to answer any additional questions you might have.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Nia Rucker 
 
 



5/15/2020 Window Appeal - Google Docs

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hwifa7nQvgsP78XgJfgaaGiaW7tS9ItZjc50NvGGf6o/edit 2/7

 

West Window

 



5/15/2020 Window Appeal - Google Docs

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hwifa7nQvgsP78XgJfgaaGiaW7tS9ItZjc50NvGGf6o/edit 3/7

 

North 1 

 



5/15/2020 Window Appeal - Google Docs

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hwifa7nQvgsP78XgJfgaaGiaW7tS9ItZjc50NvGGf6o/edit 4/7

 

North 2 

 



5/15/2020 Window Appeal - Google Docs

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hwifa7nQvgsP78XgJfgaaGiaW7tS9ItZjc50NvGGf6o/edit 5/7

 

North 3 

 



5/15/2020 Window Appeal - Google Docs

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hwifa7nQvgsP78XgJfgaaGiaW7tS9ItZjc50NvGGf6o/edit 6/7

 

Aluminum 

 
 
 



5/15/2020 Window Appeal - Google Docs

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hwifa7nQvgsP78XgJfgaaGiaW7tS9ItZjc50NvGGf6o/edit 7/7

 

Window Jamb

 



To whom it may concern,   03/09/2020 

 

 Window World of Las Cruces would like to 
appeal case # 061021 Nia Rucker At 1922 Calle De 
Cura. The commission approved window 
Installation under the circumstance, that all wood 
frames stay in tacked on 03/02/2020. After 
reviewing the matter with the lead In-staller I was 
informed that the frames would remain in tacked. 
The only thing that would be removed is the sash 
which holds the glass in place. Thank you for your 
time in this matter.  If you have any questions 
please feel free to contact the Office at 575-532-
9390 or email us at 
lascruceswindowworld@gmail.com 

 

 

      Respectfully submitted, 

         Amanda Diaz 

 

mailto:lascruceswindowworld@gmail.com


Rucker Nia 

Customer
Acknowledgement

Bill To: Ship To:

Phone: Fax:

Dealer Name:

Quote Date

WINDOW WORLD OF LAS CRUCES                        

12/27/2019

WINDOW WORLD OF LAS CRUCES                        

300 N TELSHOR BLVD SU 100                                                                           

LAS CRUCES, NM  88011

SAME                                              

 

 

 (575) 532-9390

Quote Name: Project Name:

Rucker Nia  

850340    

Date Ordered

Quote Not Ordered

Order Notes:

 

Delivery Notes:

Sales Person:

 19 - MARCO SAUCEDO

 1

Qty

1

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

FRONT LIV

 1

Qty

2

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

FRONT LIV

No2448542 None 213-2543

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

3Of1Page



 1

Qty

3

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

LEFT LIV

 1

Qty

4

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

LEFT LIV

 1

Qty

5

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

REAR  BED

No2448542 None 213-2543

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

3Of2Page



No2448542 None 213-2543

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

 1

Qty

6

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

30.25" X 68.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 30 1/4 x 68 1/4
Frame Width = 30.25, Frame Height = 68.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

100

 Line Item Notes:

REAR BED

Total Unit Count 6Customer Notes:
 

ATTENTION

Please note that all weights provided are estimates and subject to change based on actual order shipment.

For Informational Purposes: All windows are viewed from the outside looking in. 

NOTICE: The rating information provided on this quote is based upon the NFRC ratings at the time of quote.  
Such ratings are subject to changes in the standard by the applicable regulatory agencies and will be finalized at 
the time of manufacturing.  All ratings printed on the NFRC label will supersede the NFRC rating set forth in the 
quote.  Any changes made to an order after submission may also result in changes to the NFRC rating.  
Customer shall be solely responsible for determining whether the product ordered meets their jurisdiction’s 
requirements.

In accordance with the state of California:

WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm - www.p65Warnings.ca.gov

This order is subject to AMI's Standard Terms and Conditions, which can be found here: 
http://www.associatedmaterials.com/Tools.html 

I have reviewed this order and certify that it is correct. I understand that this order is noncancellable, 

nonreturnable, and nonrefundable.

______________________________________________
By                   Authorized Representative

3Of3Page



 
 
 

INFORMATION PRESENTED TO PZHAC 3/20/20 
& 

MINUTES OF PZHAC MEETING 
 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061009 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 3/2/20] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision was based on information presented during the Work Session – Item 2) 
 
 
Items: 
Case 061021:  1922 Calle de Cura, submitted by Nia Rucker; a request for a zoning permit to replace windows on a dwelling 
at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR)  
  
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed windows will be historically and architecturally acceptable to the Town as proposed, 
or if an alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will 
be satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed windows will not be historically and architecturally acceptable to 
the Town, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the 
applicant can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request 
based on the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $2710.80 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed windows will be consistent with other construction in the Town. The 
PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the Building 
and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing the windows on an existing dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed dwelling meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
     1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
     2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
     3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
PZHAC MINUTES FROM THE 3/20/20 PZHAC REGULAR MEETING 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that this case was heard during the Work Session. The PZHAC 
determined that the wood framing of the windows should remain wood, and that other similar dwellings in the Historic 
zoning districts had been required to have wood frames.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Prieto to approve the request, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved 
by a vote of 3 – 0 with the following: 
 
CONDITION: The window frames shall be wood, not vinyl. 
 



PZHAC WORK SESSION 
MARCH 2, 2020 

ITEM 2 
 
 

Submitted by Nia Rucker; a request to discuss plans to replace windows on a dwelling at 1922 Calle de Cura. (Permit 
061021) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
  
The applicant would like to replace the windows on the dwelling at this address with more energy efficient windows. The 
replacement windows will be double hung double pane windows that have the same appearance and size as the existing 
windows. Currently, each window has two panes of glass (see attached photos and diagrams of replacement windows). The 
windows will be finished in white and will be set into the existing frames on the dwelling.  
 
The dwelling is listed in the Historic Register for Mesilla and is considered was considered to be contributing to the 
architectural style of the Town (see attached sheets from the Historic Register).  The dwelling was built around 1920 and 
does not appear to have been significantly changed. The replacement windows will be the same style and color of the 
existing windows and will not change the appearance of the dwelling. There will be a total of six windows to be replaced. 
 
Estimated Cost: @ $2,710.80 
   
Consistency with the Code:  
The PZHAC will need to determine that the new windows will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic Preservation) 
and 18.40 (HC-Historical Commercial zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of the following 

actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or removal. All work or acts of 
new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate of appropriateness shall comply with 
the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.40.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit for erection, construction, modification of, moving or destruction which would affect 
the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or any other improvement affecting use or function must first be 
approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.5.C] 

  
The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
The applicant will be present at the work session to provide further details about the proposed construction, and 
to answer any questions that may arise. 
 

PZHAC MINUTES FROM THE 3/20/20 PZHAC WORK SESSION 
A person from “Window World” was present to represent the applicant and to discuss the request and answer any 
questions that might arise.  Staff provided a brief introduction of the case stating that the dewing was in the Historical 
register and was built in the 1920’s.  Staff also explained that the applicant intended to replace the wood framed windows 
in the structure with vinyl framed windows that looked very similar to the original windows. There would be no other 
work to the structure. The main issue that was discussed was that the original windows had wood frames and that the 
new windows had modern vinyl frames. There was no other discussion.   
  



PHOTOS OF THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 
 

 



cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle



cynthia
Rectangle









Rucker Nia 

Customer
Acknowledgement

Bill To: Ship To:

Phone: Fax:

Dealer Name:

Quote Date

WINDOW WORLD OF LAS CRUCES                        

12/27/2019

WINDOW WORLD OF LAS CRUCES                        

300 N TELSHOR BLVD SU 100                                                                           

LAS CRUCES, NM  88011

SAME                                              

 

 

 (575) 532-9390

Quote Name: Project Name:
Rucker Nia  

850340    

Date Ordered

Quote Not Ordered

Order Notes:
 

Delivery Notes:

Sales Person:

 19 - MARCO SAUCEDO

 1

Qty

1

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

FRONT LIV

 1

Qty

2

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

FRONT LIV

No2448542 None 213-2543

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

3Of1Page



 1

Qty

3

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

LEFT LIV

 1

Qty

4

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

LEFT LIV

 1

Qty

5

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

24.25" X 53.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 24 1/4 x 53 1/4
Frame Width = 24.25, Frame Height = 53.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

79

 Line Item Notes:

REAR  BED

No2448542 None 213-2543

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

3Of2Page



No2448542 None 213-2543

STATUSQUOTE # PO#RUSH

 1

Qty

6

Line Item # Width   x   Height         Description

30.25" X 68.25"

3A01-New 4000 Series Double Hung 30 1/4 x 68 1/4
Frame Width = 30.25, Frame Height = 68.25, Sash Split = 
Even
Operation / Venting = Double Hung
Frame Option = Standard Block Frame, Composite 
Reinforcement
Frame Color = White, Exterior Finish = No Exterior Finish
SolarZone Elite, Double Strength, IE Liners, Glass 
Breakage Warranty
Standard Screen
U-Factor = 0.28, CR = 58, SHGC = 0.21, VT = 0.48, CPD 
= ASO-A-89-69629-00001
Header Expander, Foam Wrap, Net Overall

Comment / Room:

   UI

100

 Line Item Notes:

REAR BED

Total Unit Count 6Customer Notes:
 

ATTENTION
Please note that all weights provided are estimates and subject to change based on actual order shipment.
For Informational Purposes: All windows are viewed from the outside looking in. 

NOTICE: The rating information provided on this quote is based upon the NFRC ratings at the time of quote.  
Such ratings are subject to changes in the standard by the applicable regulatory agencies and will be finalized at 
the time of manufacturing.  All ratings printed on the NFRC label will supersede the NFRC rating set forth in the 
quote.  Any changes made to an order after submission may also result in changes to the NFRC rating.  
Customer shall be solely responsible for determining whether the product ordered meets their jurisdiction’s 
requirements.

In accordance with the state of California:

WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm - www.p65Warnings.ca.gov

This order is subject to AMI's Standard Terms and Conditions, which can be found here: 
http://www.associatedmaterials.com/Tools.html 

I have reviewed this order and certify that it is correct. I understand that this order is noncancellable, 
nonreturnable, and nonrefundable.

______________________________________________
By                   Authorized Representative

3Of3Page





Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400572
Parcel Number: 4006138208035
Owner: NEVAREZ GERARD R
Mail Address: PO BOX 1102
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2305 CALLE DE 
COLON
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–



 
PHOTOS OF THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY 

 
 

 



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061032 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/20] 

 
 
Items: 
Case 061032 - 2305 Calle de Colon, submitted by Gerard Nevarez, a request for a zoning permit to enclose an 
existing covered patio and install a new covered patio at the rear of a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historic 
Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant plans to enclose an existing covered patio at the rear of the dwelling (see attached site plan). 
Since there are bedroom doors that open onto the existing patio, it will be necessary to ensure that any 
bedrooms that have direct access to the existing patio have windows that open directly to the outside and meet 
the requirements of the building code for emergency egress. Additionally, the applicant would like to build a 
new covered patio to be attached to the enclosed patio (see attached site plan). 
 
According to the applicant, the enclosed patio and new porch will be constructed in the same style as the 
dwelling and will be finished and painted to match the dwelling. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $20,000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation) and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 
 

The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with the all other sections 
of the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a decorative panel along the wall at the rear of a dwelling at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed renovation meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
  











 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061034 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061034 - 2230 Calle del Sur, submitted by Stephen Cadena; a request for a zoning permit to construct a porch 
around a dwelling at this address.  Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
 
Currently, the property is occupied by a dwelling that is under construction in the southwest corner of the 
property. The westernmost side of the dwelling is about 7 feet from the west property line. The southern side is 
16 feet from the southern property line. The applicant would like to construct an 8 foot wide porch on the 
northern and southern sides of the dwelling, and five feet wide along the eastern side of the dwelling. The total 
width includes two foot eaves. There will be no porch on the western side of the dwelling. The porch will 
consist of a framework of unfinished wood beams and rough lumber with a gray corrugated metal roof (see site 
plan and attached photos) on 8 foot high posts. The purpose of the porch is to provide shade to the structure. 
According to the applicant, the porch will complement the “Northern New Mexico” style of the dwelling (see 
attached photos).  
 
The applicant is aware that a permit from CID will be required to construct the porch. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the porch will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation) and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 
 

The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of 
the Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $2000.00 
   
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing a wooden porch along three sides of a dwelling under construction at this 
address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed renovation meets all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400628
Parcel Number: 4006138275105
Owner: CHAIN ENTERPRISES LLC
Mail Address: PO BOX 489
Subdivision: DEL SUR SUBDIVISION 
1073
Property Address: 2230 CALLE DEL 
SUR
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–



PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DEL SUR 

 
 

 





















 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061045 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061045 – 2391 Calle de Parian, submitted by Robert Reynolds, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of a door and two windows on a storage building at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Staff Analysis: 
This case was heard by the PZHAC on May 18, 2020 but was postponed in order to allow the applicant to 
provide additional information about the windows and door to the PZHAC. These additional details a provided 
in this analysis and as attachments. 
 
The applicant would like to replace two windows and a door on the structure (see attached photos) that are 
deteriorating. The current windows are single pane windows with multiple panes. The new windows will be 
double pane. The applicant was originally going to replace the existing widows with windows that appeared to 
be divided into multiple panes, but has decided to use windows that are similar in appearance to those on the 
nearby dwelling on the property. The current door is wood and is in deteriorated condition and falling apart. The 
new door will be wood in a similar style to other exterior doors on structures in the Town (see attached photos).   
 
According to the applicant, the structure was built out of unfinished cinderblock about 45 years ago and was 
used as a burger stand by Henry Bunch, the property owner at the time.  The original door was a 48 inch wide 
glass door and the original windows were 8 feet by 4 feet plate glass and 6 feet by 4 feet plate glass. When the 
burger operation was closed, the original windows and door were sold and replaced with the existing windows 
and door, which were purchased in used condition.  
 
This structure is listed in the Historic Register for the Town and was described as an “ugly place/does not fit in 
at all.” Additionally, its condition was described as “fair/deteriorated” (see attached). The structure appears to 
have been renovated since the inventory was taken in 1979 and appears to be in much better condition now than 
when it was first inventoried. Its architectural style is now similar to the dwelling on the property, as well as 
other dwellings and structures in the area. The windows to be replaced also have been changed from the original 
windows. The replacement windows will be very similar in appearance to the current windows on the dwelling 
nearby on the property. Overall, including the current proposed changes, the structure is gradually being 
modified to appear more in character with the nature of the Town. 
 
Estimated Cost:  $1000.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the door and windows will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation) and 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 

 
 
 
 



 
 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed work to the structure will be consistent with other structures in the 
Town. The PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the 
Building and Zoning Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of replacing a door and two windows on a storage structure on a property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed replacements meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
PHOTO OF INSIDE OF STRUCTURE SHOWING WHERE ONE ORIGINAL WINDOW HAD BEEN 

 
  



 
PHOTOS OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE DE PARIAN 

 
 

 



 
CLOSE-UP PHOTOS OF PROPERTY SHOWING CRACKS WHERE OLD WINDOWS HAD BEEN 

 
 

 

  



 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMIT 061047 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 6/1/2020] 

 
Items: 
Case 061047 – 2631 Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to be 
constructed on the front property line of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Items: 
Case 061047 – Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to 
be constructed on the property lines of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to build a six foot high rock wall along the eastern (rear) as a continuation of a rock 
wall that is being built on a neighboring property to the east. This will be built by the same contractor that is 
building the wall for the neighbor and will be identical to that wall. Additionally, the applicant would like to 
have the same contractor build a similar five foot high wall across the front of the property. (The wall will need 
to meet clear-sight-triangle requirements at any driveways from the property to the street.)   
 
The applicant originally started construction of the wall without first obtaining a zoning permit from the Town 
but was stopped and informed that a permit would be necessary. The applicant was also informed that the 
proposed walls would need to be reviewed by the PZHAC, with final approval by the BOT. A penalty fee was 
subsequently applied to the permit fee.  
 
Estimated Cost:  $8075.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the walls will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation), 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone), and 18.60 (Wall, fence, or hedge) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 
 

18.60.340 Wall, fence, or hedge. 
A. Height (see illustration in Appendix A). 

1.  A six-foot maximum height above ground surface level shall be permitted on any part of the 
required setbacks of front yards or side yards abutting a street in H-R and H-C zones; provided, 
such wall, fence or hedge is in accord with subsections (D) and (G) of this section. 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed walls will be consistent with other walls in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing rock walls on front and rear property lines at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed walls meet all applicable Code requirements. 



cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line

cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle



cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Oval



From: rrmesilla
To: Larry Shannon
Subject: RE: Replacing door and windows on the building east of 2391 calle de parian
Date: Sunday, May 24, 2020 10:55:41 AM

Background on building. The building is 45 years old cinderblock. It was a burger cafe long
time ago. The windows and door are not original. The door was originally 48 inch glass door.
The original windows were 8ft by 4ft solid glass and 6ft by 4ft.. The original windows and
door were sold and replaced.

Current windows are not repairable see photo 

If you have any doubts please perform a
physical inspection. 

Proposed windows and door.
Window similar to the home at 2391 Calle de Parian 
JELD-WEN 41 .5 x 47.5 V-2500 Series White Vinvl Sinqle Hunq 

Door wood total size 48 inches. French style 30 inch solid wood door plus 18 inch wood door. 

mailto:rrmesilla@gmail.com
mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


30 inch door

Robert Reynolds 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: rrmesilla@gmail.com
Date: 5/5/20 12:56 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: Larry Shannon <larrys@mesillanm.gov>
Subject: Replacing door and windows on the building east of 2391 calle de parian

 

 

Robert Reynolds

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

 

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986




 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

ZONING PERMITS 061047 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 5/18/20] 

 
 

 
Items: 
Case 061047 – Calle Tercera, submitted by Frankie Torres, a request for a zoning permit to allow a rock wall to 
be constructed on the property lines of a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
 
This case is being heard at this meeting as a result of a determination by the Mayor that walls and fences are not 
affected by the intent of the resolution prohibiting new construction in the HR zone.  
 
Staff Analysis: 
The applicant would like to build a six foot high rock wall along the eastern (rear) as a continuation of a rock 
wall that is being built on a neighboring property to the east. This will be built by the same contractor that is 
building the wall for the neighbor and will be identical to that wall. Additionally, the applicant would like to 
have the same contractor build a similar five foot high wall across the front of the property. (The wall will need 
to meet clear-sight-triangle requirements at any driveways from the property to the street.)   
 
The applicant originally started construction of the wall without first obtaining a zoning permit from the Town 
but was stopped and informed that a permit would be necessary. The applicant was also informed that the 
proposed walls would need to be reviewed by the PZHAC, with final approval by the BOT. A penalty fee was 
subsequently applied to the permit fee.  
 
Estimated Cost:  $8075.00 
   
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the walls will be consistent with Chapters 18.33 (Historic 
Preservation), 18.35 (HR-Residential Cultural Historic zone), and 18.60 (Wall, fence, or hedge) of the Code. 

18.33.080 Historical appropriateness permit. 
A. Identification. A permit for a certificate of historical appropriateness shall be required before any of 

the following actions or work is undertaken: new construction, exterior alteration, demolition or 
removal. All work or acts of new construction or exterior alteration requiring a permit for a certificate 
of appropriateness shall comply with the design criteria established by the precedent styles within the 
development zone of the proposed work. 
 

18.35.030 Exterior appearance. 
An application for a permit which would authorize construction, modification, moving or destruction 
which would affect the exterior appearance of any structure, sign, or other improvement affecting use or 
function must first be approved by the commission. [Ord. 94-06 § 1; prior code § 11-2-11.4.C] 
 

18.60.340 Wall, fence, or hedge. 
A. Height (see illustration in Appendix A). 

1.  A six-foot maximum height above ground surface level shall be permitted on any part of the 
required setbacks of front yards or side yards abutting a street in H-R and H-C zones; provided, 
such wall, fence or hedge is in accord with subsections (D) and (G) of this section. 

 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed walls will be consistent with other walls in the Town. The PZHAC 
will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Building and Zoning 
Codes that may be applied to this project. 
 
 



 
 
 
Findings that need to be made: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing rock walls on front and rear property lines at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed walls meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
    1. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT.   
    2. Recommend approval of the zoning permit to the BOT with conditions.  
    3. Reject the application. 
 
PZHAC ACTION: 
  



5/
14

/2
02

0
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

D
oñ

a 
A

na
 C

ou
nt

y,
 N

M
G

en
er

al
 R

ef
er

en
ce

 M
ap

s

Se
le

ct
 S

ea
rc

h 
Ty

pe
: 

Ac
co

un
t N

um
be

r
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

20
14

 A
er

ia
l 

Ad
dr

es
se

s 
Co

un
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

 P
oi

nt
s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

Pa
rc

el
s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
56

4
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

61
38

20
30

56
O

w
ne

r:
 T

O
RR

ES
 F

RA
N

CI
SC

O
 J

M
ai

l A
dd

re
ss

: 
35

75
 T

IL
E 

AV
E

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 S
O

U
TH

W
ES

T 
AD

DI
TI

O
N

TO
 M

ES
IL

LA
 2

01
Pr

op
er

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
: 

26
31

 C
AL

LE
TE

RC
ER

A
A

cr
es

: 
0

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400564&guest=true


 
PHOTO OF FRONT OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE TERCERA 

 
 

PHOTO OF REAR OF PROPERTY FROM CALLE SEGUNDA 

 



cynthia
Line

cynthia
Line





Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400760
Parcel Number: 4007137176386
Owner: MCBURNEY SAMUEL
Mail Address: 319 CAPRI ARC
Subdivision: MESILLA PARK MANOR 
PL 3C 622
Property Address: 319 CAPRI ARC
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–

























Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400180
Parcel Number: 4006137051457
Owner: ESTRADA MATILDE G
Mail Address: PO BOX 742
Subdivision:
Property Address: 2447 CALLE DEL 
NORTE
Acres: 0.61

Maps Legend

+
–



cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle

cynthia
Rectangle



cynthia
Rectangle





















Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400568
Parcel Number: 4006138205103
Owner: KIRBY JACK F & LISA F
Mail Address: PO BOX 172
Subdivision: SOUTHWEST ADDITION 
TO MESILLA 201
Property Address: 2445 CALLE DE 
SANTA ANA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–

















Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401594
Parcel Number: 4006137157276
Owner: MCMURRY FAMILY TRUST 
DATED NOVEMBER 25, 1987
Mail Address: PO BOX 398
Subdivision: SOMMER GROVE 
SUBDIVISION (BK 22 PG 783-784 - 
0933138)
Property Address: CALLE PACANA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–



















Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select S2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400504
Parcel Number: 4006138157107
Owner: B & S RENTALS LLC
Mail Address: 203 CAPRI ARC
Subdivision: SOUTHWEST ADDITION 
TO MESILLA 201
Property Address: 2581 CALLE DE 
CURA
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–



cynthia
Rectangle



RA
M

SE
Y 

RE
SI

DE
NC

E 
25

81
 C

AL
LE

 D
E 

CU
RA

M
ES

IL
LA

, N
M

 8
80

05



RA
M

SE
Y 

RE
SI

DE
NC

E 
 

 
25

81
 C

AL
LE

 D
E 

CU
RA

 
M

ES
IL

LA
, N

M
 8

80
05

EX
IS

TI
NG

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S

FR
ON

T 
FA

CA
DE

W
ES

TE
RN

 F
AC

AD
E

EA
ST

ER
N 

FA
CA

DE
 W

IL
L 

RE
M

AI
N



RA
M

SE
Y 

RE
SI

DE
NC

E 
 

 
25

81
 C

AL
LE

 D
E 

CU
RA

 
M

ES
IL

LA
, N

M
 8

80
05

ST
UC

CO
 C

OL
OR

FA
SC

IA
/ S

OF
FI

T 
CO

LO
R

EX
IS

TI
NG

 R
OO

F 
TO

 R
EM

AI
N

W
IN

DO
W

 T
RI

M
 fr

om
 J

EL
D

-W
EN

 V
in

yl
 W

in
do

w
 S

ys
te

m

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y 

EX
TE

RI
OR

 C
OL

OR
S 

*C
ol

or
s 

ar
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

 w
ith

 p
ro

du
ct

 a
va

ila
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

w
ill 

be
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 C
ity

 o
f M

es
illa

 G
ui

de
lin

es
. 



TH
AN

K 
YO

U

CH
RI

ST
IN

E 
HO

W
AR

D 
DE

SI
GN

S,
 L

LC
91

5.
24

0.
60

08
ch

ris
tin

eh
ow

ar
dd

es
ig

ns
.ll

c@
gm

ai
l.c

om



P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

 P
R

O
V

ID
E

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
C

E
R

N
IN

G
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

 O
F

T
H

E
 E

N
T

IR
E

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 A
N

D
 A

R
E

 N
O

T
 L

IM
IT

E
D

 T
O

 A
N

Y
 I
N

D
IV

ID
U

A
L
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
O

R
 S

H
E

E
T

A
. 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

P
L
IA

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
L

L
 C

O
D

E
S

, 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
G

U
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
B

L
E

 A
T

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
S

. 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 I

S
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
L
E

 F
O

R
 F

IL
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
E

C
U

R
IN

G
 A

L
L

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 

P
E

R
M

IT
S

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

S
, 
E

T
C

. 
F

O
R

 A
L
L

 T
R

A
D

E
S

.

B
. 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 T
O

 M
A

K
E

 T
H

E
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 O
W

N
E

R
 T

O
 

V
IS

IT
 T

H
E

 S
ID

E
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 S

U
B

M
IT

T
IN

G
 A

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

. 
E

X
A

M
IN

E
 T

H
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
IT

E
 

A
N

D
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

, 
F

IE
L
D

 V
E

R
IF

Y
 A

L
L

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

. 
S

U
B

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 A

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L
 

S
H

A
L
L

 B
E

 T
A

K
E

N
 A

S
 E

V
ID

E
N

C
E

 T
H

A
T

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 H

A
S

 P
H

Y
S

IC
A

L
L

Y
 

IN
S

P
E

C
T

E
D

 T
H

E
 S

IT
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
D

E
 H

IM
 O

R
 H

E
R

S
E

L
F

 F
A

M
IL

IA
R

 W
IT

H
 A

N
D

 
U

N
D

E
R

S
T

A
N

D
S

 T
H

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 S
C

O
P

E
 O

F
 W

O
R

K
. 

C
. 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 F

U
L

L
Y

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 K

E
E

P
IN

G
 A

B
R

E
A

S
T

 O
F

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

, 
A

N
D

 W
H

E
R

E
 D

E
L

A
Y

S
 H

A
V

E
 O

C
C

U
R

R
E

D
 D

U
E

 T
O

 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

 F
A

U
L
T

, 
M

A
K

E
 U

P
  

T
H

E
 L

O
T

S
 T

IM
E

 A
T

 H
IS

 O
W

N
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 A
S

 
N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 T
O

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

.

D
. 

A
C

T
U

A
L
 F

IE
L
D

 V
A

R
IA

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 T
H

E
 I

N
T

E
N

T
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

S
H

A
L
L

 I
M

M
E

D
IA

T
E

L
Y

 B
E

 B
R

O
U

G
H

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 A
T

T
E

N
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 F

O
R

H
IS

 C
O

N
S

ID
E

R
A

T
IO

N
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 P

R
O

C
E

E
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 W

O
R

K
. 

E
. 

A
L

L
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

M
IN

A
L
 A

N
D

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

 F
IE

L
D

 V
E

R
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

IO
N

. 
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 F
A

C
E

 O
F

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

, 
F

A
C

E
 O

F
 G

Y
P

S
U

M
 

B
O

A
R

D
 O

R
 F

A
C

E
 O

F
 C

M
U

. 

F
. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 D

A
T

A
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
N

 O
N

E
 P

A
R

T
 O

F
 T

H
E

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 S

H
A

L
L

 A
P

P
L
Y

 T
O

 A
L
L

 
S

IM
IL

A
R

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

.

G
.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
L

L
 T

A
K

E
 P

R
E

C
A

U
T

IO
N

S
 A

S
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 T
O

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
 N

E
W

 A
N

D
 

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 L

IN
E

S
 A

N
D

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 

H
. 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 S
H

A
L

L
 E

S
T

A
B

L
IS

H
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 L

IN
E

S
 A

N
D

 P
O

IN
T

S
. 
T

H
E

S
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 
S

H
A

L
L

 B
E

 M
A

IN
T

A
IN

E
D

 T
H

R
O

U
G

H
 T

H
E

 U
S

E
 O

F
 B

A
T

T
E

R
 B

A
R

D
S

, 
S

T
R

IN
G

 L
IN

E
S

, 
C

H
A

L
K

 L
IN

E
S

, 
L

A
S

E
R

S
 O

R
 O

T
H

E
R

 M
E

T
H

O
D

S
 T

O
 E

N
A

B
L

E
 I

N
S

T
A

L
L
E

R
S

 T
O

 D
E

F
IN

E
 

T
H

E
IR

 W
O

R
K

. 

I.
 

A
L

L
 W

O
R

K
 I

S
 T

O
 C

O
N

F
O

R
M

 W
IT

H
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

. 
D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

 A
R

E
 N

O
T

 T
O

 B
E

 S
C

A
L

E
D

 
F

O
R

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

.

J
. 

R
E

P
O

R
T

 A
L

L
 D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

 T
O

 T
H

E
 A

R
C

H
IT

E
C

T
 F

O
R

 C
L

A
R

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 B
E

F
O

R
E

 
P

R
O

C
E

E
D

IN
G

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

. 

K
.

F
IN

A
L

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 T
O

 B
E

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
 O

W
N

E
R

 U
P

O
N

 
S

E
L
E

C
T

IO
N

 O
F

 U
N

IT
. 

L
. 

A
L

L
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 U
T

IL
IT

IE
S

 P
A

ID
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
.

M
.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 W
IL

L
 C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 T
H

E
 P

H
A

S
IN

G
 O

F
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 
O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 B

E
G

IN
N

IN
G

 T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
. 

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

C
A

L
L
E

 D
E

 C
U

R
A

 R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

R
A

M
S

E
Y

 F
A

M
IL

Y
 H

O
M

E
2
5
8

1
 C

a
lle

 d
e
 C

u
ra

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
 L

a
s
 C

ru
c
e
s
, 

N
M

 8
8
0
0
5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

 D
A

T
A

E
X

C
E

P
T

 W
H

E
R

E
 M

O
R

E
 S

T
R

IN
G

E
N

T
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
S

 A
R

E
 I

N
D

IC
A

T
E

D
, 

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
 

T
H

E
 W

O
R

K
 I
N

 C
O

M
P

L
IA

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 A
L

L
 G

O
V

E
R

N
IN

G
 L

A
W

S
, 
C

O
D

E
S

, 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
S

, 
R

U
L
E

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 H
A

V
IN

G
 J

U
R

IS
D

IC
T

IO
N

 O
V

E
R

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 C
O

N
T

A
C

T
 

G
O

V
E

R
N

IN
G

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
IE

S
 D

IR
E

C
T

L
Y

 F
O

R
 N

E
C

E
S

S
A

R
Y

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 H
A

V
IN

G
 B

E
A

R
IN

G
 O

N
 T

H
E

 P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 W
O

R
K

. 

L
E

G
A

L
 D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

P
a

rc
e
l 
N

u
m

b
e

r:
  

4
- 0

0
6

- 1
3
8

- 1
5
7

- 1
0
7

L
e
g

a
l 
S

u
m

m
a
ry

 S
u

b
d
: 

S
O

U
T

H
W

E
S

T
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
 T

O
 M

E
S

IL
L
A

 2
0
1

 
L

o
t:

 6
 B

lo
c
k
: 

N
 S

: 
3
6

 T
: 
2

3
S

 R
: 

1
E

 B
R

M
 1

1
A

 T
R

 1
8

6
A

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 D
A

T
A

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

:
2

0
1

8
 I

R
C

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 O
C

C
U

P
A

N
C

Y
:

R
E

S
ID

E
N

T
IA

L
Z

O
N

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

:
R

- 3
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

T
B

A
C

K
S

:
F

R
O

N
T

 Y
A

R
D

 .
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

. 
2
5

'
R

E
A

R
 Y

A
R

D
 .

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

. 
  

5
'

S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 1

 .
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

 1
0
'

S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 2

 .
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

  
 3

'

S
Q

U
A

R
E

 F
O

O
T

A
G

E
:

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 L
IV

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

1
6
8

9
 S

.F
.

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

 L
IV

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

 A
F

T
E

R
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L

 .
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

1
8
3

3
 S

.F
.

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 A
R

E
A

 .
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..
 

2
8
1

5
 S

.F
.

T
it
le

:

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

O
f

S
h
e
e
t

D
a
te

:

R
e
v
is

e
d
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

o
.

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 
S

e
a
l:

X

CHRISTINE HOWARD
DESIGNS, LLC
2808 Devils Tower Cir. 
christinehowarddesigns.llc@gmail.com
915.240.6008

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

L
Y

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR REMODEL G
A

C
O

V
E

R

2
0
-0

1

M
A

Y
 5

, 
2
0
2
0

RAMSEY HOME
2581 Calle de Cura                                                                   Mesilla, NM 88005



W
H

FIREPLACE

D
1
7

D
1
7

D
2

D
1

D
1
8

D
1

D
1

D
1

D
1

D
3

D
3

D
1

D
1

D
3

D
3

D
1

D
1

D
1

D
1
7

D
1

D
1
7

D
5

D
5

D
5

D
5

D
1
7

D
1

D
1
7

D
2

D
8

D
8

D
9

D
9

D
9

D
8

D
1
8

D
1
7

D
1
8

D
1
3

D
1

D
1
0

D
1
1

D
1
1

D
1
0

D
1
0

D
1
0

D
5

D
1
8

D
3

D
1
0

D
5

D
1
8

D
4

D
2

D
1
8

D
8

D
9

D
8

D
9

D
1
8

D
6

D
6

D
7

D
7

D
3

D
3

D
3

D
1
5

D
1
4

D
1
4

D
1
4

D
1
4

D
5

D
5

D
2
0

D
2
0

D
1

D
1
9

D
1
9

D
1
9

D
1
9

D
5

D
5

D
2

D
1
4 D

5

D
1
4

D
1
4

D
1
8D

2
0

D
1

D
1

D
1

D
1
7

D
1

D
1

D
1
7

D
6

D
6

D
7

D
7

D
1
9

D
1
9

D
5

D
5

D
1
9

D
1
9

D
1
9

D
1
9

D
1
8

D
1
2

D
8

D
8

1'
 -

 7
"

D
2
1

D
2
2

D
8

A
. 

D
IS

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
 U

T
IL

IT
IE

S
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 A

N
Y

 D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 O
R

 E
X

C
A

V
A

T
IO

N
. 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 W

IT
H

 R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IN

G
 A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

IE
S

 A
N

D
 A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
T

E
 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

S
 O

N
L
Y

 I
F

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
.

B
. 

A
N

Y
 D

E
M

O
L

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 B
E

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
 I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 P

L
A

N
.

C
. 

A
L

L
 I
T

E
M

S
 S

H
O

W
N

 O
R

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
M

O
L
IS

H
E

D
 A

N
D

 
R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 A
R

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 U
N

L
E

S
S

 O
T

H
E

R
W

IS
E

 
N

O
T

E
D

. 

D
. 

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
 D

E
M

O
L

IT
IO

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 W
IT

H
 

P
L

U
M

B
IN

G
, 

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
, 

A
N

D
 C

IV
IL

  
D

E
M

O
L

IT
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
S

: 
IF

 T
H

E
R

E
 A

R
E

 
D

IS
C

R
E

P
A

N
C

IE
S

, 
N

O
T

IF
Y

 T
H

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 I
M

M
E

D
IA

T
E

L
Y

. 

E
. 

P
R

O
V

ID
E

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
A

IN
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A

R
Y

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 A

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

. 
P

E
R

F
O

R
M

 D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 W

IT
H

 
C

A
R

E
 A

N
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 O
F

 P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
, 

P
U

B
L
IC

, 
A

N
D

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

. 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 

A
D

E
Q

U
A

T
E

 S
H

O
R

IN
G

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 O
F

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 N

E
W

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 A
T

 A
L

L
 T

IM
E

S
. 

F
.

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

IO
N

 O
F

 A
L
L

 
P

R
E

C
A

U
T

IO
N

S
 S

U
C

H
 A

S
 E

X
P

L
O

R
A

T
IO

N
S

 O
R

 P
R

O
B

E
S

 N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

Y
 

B
E

F
O

R
E

 D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

.

G
. 

K
E

E
P

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 S

IT
E

 F
R

E
E

 O
F

 A
C

C
U

M
U

L
A

T
IO

N
 D

E
B

R
IS

 A
N

D
 

R
U

B
B

IS
H

. 
T

H
E

R
E

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 N

O
 S

T
O

C
K

P
IL

IN
G

 O
F

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

. 

H
.

IM
M

E
D

IA
T

E
L

Y
 N

O
T

IF
Y

 T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
 O

F
 A

N
Y

 D
IS

C
R

E
P

A
N

C
IE

S
 

F
O

R
 C

L
A

R
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 C

O
N

T
IN

U
IN

G
 W

O
R

K
.

I.
 

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
U

C
T

W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 F

U
R

R
 D

O
W

N
S

, 
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
 A

R
E

A
S

 T
O

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

 N
E

W
 W

O
R

K
.

J
.

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
N

Y
 T

E
X

T
U

R
E

 O
R

 D
E

C
O

R
A

T
IV

E
 M

O
L

D
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 C

E
IL

IN
G

S
.

K
. 

IN
T

E
N

T
 O

F
 D

E
M

O
L

IT
IO

N
 I
S

 T
O

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
. 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
O

U
L

D
 E

X
E

C
U

T
E

 A
L
L

 D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 
W

IT
H

 C
A

R
E

. 
A

N
Y

 A
R

E
A

S
 D

A
M

A
G

E
D

 A
N

D
 N

O
T

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

D
 T

O
 B

E
 

D
E

M
O

L
IS

H
E

D
 W

IL
L

 B
E

 R
E

P
A

IR
E

D
 A

T
 N

O
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
S

T
. 

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 T
O

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 L
E

G
E

N
D

D
A

S
H

E
D

 L
IN

E
S

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
S

 I
T

E
M

S
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 I
N

 T
H

E
IR

 E
N

T
IR

E
T

Y
. 

IT
E

M
S

 N
O

T
 

N
O

T
E

D
 T

O
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L
L

Y
 D

E
S

C
R

IB
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 O

N
L
Y

 A
N

D
 A

R
E

 N
O

T
 

IN
T

E
N

D
E

D
 T

O
 L

IM
IT

 E
X

T
E

N
T

 O
F

 D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

. 
R

E
M

O
V

E
 A

L
L

 I
T

E
M

S
 L

O
C

A
T

E
D

 W
IT

H
IN

 
P

R
IM

A
R

Y
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 L
IM

IT
S

 E
X

C
E

P
T

 A
S

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN
, 

IN
C

L
U

D
IN

G
 T

R
E

E
S

, 
S

H
R

U
B

S
, 
W

A
L

L
S

, 
S

L
A

B
S

, 
P

O
L

E
S

, 
E

T
C

. 
N

O
T

E
S

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 C

O
N

S
ID

E
R

E
D

 T
Y

P
IC

A
L

 
U

N
L
E

S
S

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 T
O

 B
E

 A
B

A
N

D
O

N
E

D
 O

R
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
 D

E
S

C
R

IB
E

D
. 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

M
O

V
E

D
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 S

O
U

R
C

E
 V

A
L

V
E

 A
T

 T
H

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

D
IS

C
O

N
N

E
C

T
. 

C
A

P
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D
 B

Y
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 C

O
D

E
 O

R
 O

W
N

E
R

 
IN

D
IC

A
T

E
D

 P
L

A
N

 A
N

D
 E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
 L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 O
N

 R
E

C
O

R
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
.

T
it
le

:

S
h
e

e
t 

N
o
.

O
f

S
h
e

e
t

D
a

te
:

R
e

v
is

e
d

:

P
ro

je
c
t 

N
o

.

A
rc

h
it
e

c
t 

S
e
a

l:

X

CHRISTINE HOWARD
DESIGNS, LLC
2808 Devils Tower Cir. 
christinehowarddesigns.llc@gmail.com
915.240.6008

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

L
Y

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR REMODEL

A
1

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

P
L
A

N

2
0
-0

1

M
A

Y
 5

, 
2
0
2
0

RAMSEY HOME
2581 Calle de Cura                                                                   Mesilla, NM 88005

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
- 

D
E

M
O

D
E

M
O

L
IT

IO
N

 K
E

Y
N

O
T

E
 L

E
G

E
N

D

K
e
y
 V

a
lu

e
K

e
y
n
o
te

 T
e
x
t

D
1

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
A

L
L
, 
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 T
O

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

 N
E

W
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

D
2

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 S

A
L
V

A
G

E
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 O

W
N

E
R

. 
IN

C
L
U

D
E

F
R

A
M

E
 A

N
D

 A
L
L
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D

D
3

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
, 
A

L
L
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
S

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

D

D
4

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 O
P

E
N

IN
G

 F
R

A
M

E
, 
A

L
L
 A

S
S

O
C

IA
T

E
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

,
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 T
O

 R
E

C
IE

V
E

 N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

D
5

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
L
O

O
R

IN
G

 F
IN

IS
H

E
S

 A
N

D
 A

D
H

E
S

IV
E

S
 I
N

 I
T

S
E

N
T

IR
E

T
Y

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 T
O

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

 N
E

W
 W

O
R

K

D
6

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 C
E

IL
IN

G

D
7

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
U

C
T

 W
O

R
K

 A
N

D
 R

E
L
O

C
A

T
E

 T
O

 C
R

A
W

L
 S

P
A

C
E

.
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

T
E

 W
IT

H
 H

V
A

C
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
IS

T
.

D
8

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
, 
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

W
IN

D
O

W

D
9

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
, 
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N

D
1
0

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 M
IL

L
W

O
R

K
 I
N

 I
T

S
 E

N
T

IR
E

T
Y

D
1
1

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 A
P

P
L
IA

N
C

E
S

 A
N

D
 S

A
L
V

A
G

E
 B

A
C

K
 T

O
 O

W
N

E
R

D
1
2

R
E

M
O

V
E

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T

 W
IT

H
 N

E
W

 L
IG

H
T

 T
U

N
N

E
L

D
1
3

R
E

M
O

V
E

 F
IR

E
 P

L
A

C
E

 I
N

 I
T

S
 E

N
T

IR
E

T
Y

D
1
4

R
E

M
O

V
E

 T
IL

E
 F

R
O

M
 W

A
L
L
S

, 
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 T
IL

E

D
1
5

R
E

M
O

V
E

 S
O

F
F

IT
 A

B
O

V
E

 S
H

O
W

E
R

D
1
7

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 T
O

 R
E

C
E

IV
E

 N
E

W
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

D
1
8

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 W
A

L
L
, 
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 A
R

E
A

 T
O

R
E

C
E

IV
E

 N
E

W
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

D
1
9

C
L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 F
L
O

O
R

IN
G

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 F
L
O

O
R

IN
G

 F
IN

IS
H

D
2
0

R
E

M
O

V
E

 D
O

O
R

 D
U

R
IN

G
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

, 
C

L
E

A
N

 A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
 F

O
R

 P
A

IN
T

D
2
1

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 A
D

J
O

IN
IN

G
 H

A
L
F

 W
A

L
L
, 
C

L
E

A
N

A
N

D
 P

R
E

P
 F

O
R

 S
T

U
C

C
O

 A
N

D
 P

A
IN

T

D
2
2

R
E

M
O

V
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R
 A

N
D

 H
V

A
C

 U
N

IT
, 
P

R
E

P
A

R
E

 F
O

R
N

E
W

 T
A

N
K

L
E

S
S

 U
N

IT



2

2

2 D

2
2

2

2

skp3E

Box01 object #2

skp3E

Box01 object #2

box

Group#21

3
' -

 0
"

10' - 0"2' - 9"

1'
 -

 1
1"

3
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 0
"

1'
 -

 7
"

16' - 2 1/2"

0' - 5"

0' - 6"3' - 0"

4
' -

 3
 3

/4
"

5
' -

 0
"

4
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

1

KITCHEN 1

6' - 6"

4
' -

 4
"

0' - 5"0' - 5"3' - 7 1/2"3' - 7 1/4"

2' - 0"

3

KITCHEN 3

2
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 2

4

KITCHEN
ISLAND "A"

5

KITCHEN
ISLAND "B"

3
' -

 0
"

2' - 11 1/2"

0
' -

 6
"

11
' -

 9
"

2
' -

 0
"

5
' -

 2
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 0
"

1'
 -

 5
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 4
"

4' - 4" 3' - 0"

2
' -

 3
"

7

MASTER BATH
1

8

MASTER BATH
2

2
' -

 1
0

"
3
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

7' - 3 1/4"

4
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

7
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

0
' -

 5
"

3' - 1 1/4"

4' - 2"

13
' -

 1
"

0
' -

 5
"

5' - 8"

3
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

5' - 10 1/4"1' - 6"

N
5

N
3

N
3

N
3

N
3

N
3

N
7

N
6

N
6

N
6

N
7

N
7

N
7

N
7

N
1
1

N
1
2

1'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

6
' -

 2
"

1'
 -

 5
 1

/4
"

N
1
3

N
1
4

N
1
4

N
8

N
1
5

2
' -

 2
"

2
' -

 2
"

5
' -

 1
1 

3
/4

"

1' - 0"

2' - 6" 2' - 6"0' - 5"

4' - 5 1/2"

6
K

IT
C

H
E

N
IS

L
A

N
D

 "
C

"

2
' -

 3
 1

/2
"

1'
 -

 4
 1

/2
"

N
1

N
2

N
1
6

N
1
6

N
1
6

2
' -

 1
0

"
2
' -

 1
 1

/2
"

0
' -

 4
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 7
"

0' - 5"

4' - 0 1/2"

0' - 5"

0' - 6"

N
1
6

C
O

U
N

T
E

R
 D

E
P

T
H

F
R

ID
G

E

1'
 -

 0
"

4' - 0" 2' - 0"

3
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

3
' -

 3
"

3
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

3' - 9 3/4"

N
4

N
1
0

N
9

F
IN

IS
H

 N
O

T
E

S

1
. 
A

L
L

 P
A

IN
T

S
 A

N
D

 W
A

L
L
 C

O
V

E
R

IN
G

S
 S

H
A

L
L
 B

E
 A

P
P

L
IE

D
 I
N

 
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
 W

IT
H

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

S
 S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
 T

H
E

 P
A

R
T

IC
U

L
A

R
 S

U
R

F
A

C
E

. 

2
. 
S

A
M

P
L

E
S

 O
F

 F
IN

IS
H

 C
O

L
O

R
S

 S
H

A
L
L

 B
E

 F
IE

L
D

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 F
O

R
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L
 O

F
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
E

N
C

E
M

E
N

T
 

O
F

 W
O

R
K

.

3
. 
A

L
L

 W
A

L
L

S
 A

N
D

 C
E

IL
IN

G
S

 S
H

A
L

L
 B

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
L

Y
 S

P
A

C
K

L
E

D
, 

S
A

N
D

E
D

, 
A

N
D

 P
R

IM
E

D
 F

O
R

 P
A

IN
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 W

A
L
L

 C
O

V
E

R
IN

G
. 

4
. 
F

L
O

O
R

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
 T

R
A

N
S

IT
IO

N
 S

H
A

L
L

 O
C

C
U

R
 A

T
 C

E
N

T
E

R
L
IN

E
 O

F
 

D
O

O
R

 U
N

L
E

S
S

 N
O

T
E

D
 O

T
H

E
R

W
IS

E
. 

5
. 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

L
L

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
T

E
D

 F
IN

IS
H

E
S

 W
IT

H
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
 

E
L

E
V

A
T

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

. 

6
. 
T

IL
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
: 
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 S

H
A

L
L

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

 F
L
O

O
R

, 
B

A
S

E
, 

A
N

D
 R

E
V

IE
W

 W
IT

H
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
. 

7
. 
F

IN
IS

H
 E

X
P

O
S

E
D

 E
D

G
E

S
 O

F
 P

O
R

C
E

L
A

IN
 T

IL
E

 W
IT

H
 S

E
A

L
E

R
.

8
. 
B

A
S

E
B

O
A

R
D

S
 A

N
D

 T
R

IM
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
T

E
R

M
IN

E
D

 B
Y

 
O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
, 

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
. 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 N

O
T

E
S

1
. 
A

L
L

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
 &

 A
C

C
E

S
S

O
R

IE
S

 S
H

A
L
L

 B
E

 S
E

L
E

C
T

E
D

 A
N

D
 

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

.

2
. 
T

E
X

T
U

R
E

 A
L

L
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

A
L

L
S

 A
N

D
 P

A
IN

T
 T

O
 B

E
 S

E
L
E

C
T

E
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
.

3
. 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 R

-3
0
 I

N
S

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 I
N

 R
O

O
F

.

4
. 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 R

-1
5
 I

N
S

U
L

A
T

IO
N

 O
N

 E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
 W

A
L

L
S

.

N
O

T
E

S
: 

1
. 
A

L
L

 W
A

L
L

 R
E

C
E

IV
IN

G
 P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
 T

O
 B

E
 2

X
6

 @
1

6
" 

O
.C

.
2

. 
A

L
L

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

 S
H

A
L
L

 B
E

 D
O

U
B

L
E

 P
A

N
E

 L
O

W
-E

N
E

W
 W

A
L

L
 C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 

W
A

L
L
 L

E
G

E
N

D

T
it
le

:

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

O
f

S
h
e
e
t

D
a
te

:

R
e
v
is

e
d
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

o
.

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 
S

e
a
l:

X

CHRISTINE HOWARD
DESIGNS, LLC
2808 Devils Tower Cir. 
christinehowarddesigns.llc@gmail.com
915.240.6008

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

L
Y

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR REMODEL

A
2

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

S
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N

2
0
-0

1

M
A

Y
 5

, 
2
0
2
0

RAMSEY HOME
2581 Calle de Cura                                                                   Mesilla, NM 88005

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
F

L
O

O
R

 P
L
A

N
- 

N
E

W

IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
T

 K
E

Y
 N

O
T

E
D

 L
E

G
E

N
D

K
e
y

V
a
lu

e
K

e
y
n
o
te

 T
e
x
t

N
1

B
U

IL
T

 I
N

 W
A

L
L
 O

V
E

N
 A

N
D

 M
IC

R
O

W
A

V
E

N
2

P
A

N
T

R
Y

N
3

N
E

W
 W

A
L
L
 T

IL
E

N
4

N
E

W
 C

U
S

T
O

M
 V

A
N

IT
Y

 C
A

B
IN

E
T

N
5

S
H

O
W

E
R

 B
E

N
C

H
- 

1
'8

"H

N
6

N
7

R
E

P
L
A

C
E

 D
O

O
R

N
8

F
L
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
H

E
L
V

E
S

N
9

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
 B

A
S

K
E

T
 S

P
A

C
E

N
1
0

C
L
O

S
E

T
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
S

IG
N

E
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
, 
IN

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

N
1
1

N
E

W
 S

L
ID

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 A
N

D
 M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

R

N
1
2

N
E

W
 F

R
O

N
T

 D
O

O
R

N
1
3

N
E

W
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

 D
O

O
R

 3
6
"X

8
4
"

N
1
4

N
E

W
 S

L
ID

IN
G

 C
L
O

S
E

T
 D

O
O

R

N
1
5

N
E

W
 E

N
T

E
R

T
A

IN
M

E
N

T
 W

A
L
L

N
1
6

N
E

W
 D

O
O

R
 T

O
 B

E
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
, 
IN

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

R
E

P
L
A

C
E

 W
IT

H
 N

E
W

 W
IN

D
O

W
 (

4
8
"H

x
4

8
"W

; 
s
ill

 h
e
ig

h
t 

3
6

")



D

2

GFI

2

2

GFI

G
F

I

2

2

2

2
D

2

2

2

2 D

2
2

2

2

Group#21

D 2 G
F

I

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

G
Y

P
. 

B
d

.
8

' -
0
" 

A
.F

.F
 

N
O

T
E

S
: 

H
A

R
D

W
IR

E
D

 S
M

O
K

E
/C

O
2
 D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R
T

O
 B

E
 I

N
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

N
E

W
 H

V
A

C
 U

N
IT

 F
O

R
 M

A
S

T
E

R
 B

E
D

R
O

O
M

/B
A

T
H

B
Y

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

N
E

W
  
2
4
"X

2
4
" 

S
K

Y
L
IG

H
T

 I
N

 K
IT

C
H

E
N

 I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

U
N

D
E

R
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

 L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 T
B

D
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 

B
Y

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

N
E

W
 T

A
N

K
L
E

S
S

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R
 I

N
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

A
N

S
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

A
L
L
 C

E
IL

IN
G

 F
A

N
S

 M
U

S
T

 B
E

 C
E

N
T

E
R

E
D

L
IG

H
T

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
 I
N

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

C
A

B
L
E

 H
O

O
K

U
P

S
 T

O
 B

E
 D

E
T

E
R

M
IN

E
D

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 B
Y

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
K

Y
 

L
IG

H
T

3
' -

 0
"

G
A

R
A

G
E

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
S

 T
O

 B
E

 M
O

V
E

D
T

O
 T

H
IS

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

4' - 5 1/4"

3
' -

 1
0

"

4' - 0"4' - 0"

6
' -

 0
"

N
E

W
 T

A
N

K
L
E

S
S

 W
A

T
E

R
 H

E
A

T
E

R

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

 S
C

O
N

C
E

6
" 

C
A

N
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 1

2
0

V

8
" 

C
A

N
 L

IG
H

T
IN

G
 1

2
0

V

P
E

N
D

A
N

T
 L

IG
H

T
 

F
L
U

S
H

M
O

U
N

T
 L

IG
H

T

V
A

N
IT

Y
 L

IG
H

T

C
E

IL
IN

G
 F

A
N

D
IM

M
E

R
 S

W
IT

C
H

L
IG

H
T

 S
W

IT
C

H

G
F

I 
S

W
IT

C
H

 

O
U

T
L

E
T

 T
O

 F
IT

 N
E

E
D

-d
u

p
le

x
 

L
IG

H
T

IN
G

 A
N

D
 E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

A
L
 L

E
G

E
N

D

T
it
le

:

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

O
f

S
h
e
e
t

D
a
te

:

R
e
v
is

e
d
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

o
.

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 
S

e
a
l:

X

CHRISTINE HOWARD
DESIGNS, LLC
2808 Devils Tower Cir. 
christinehowarddesigns.llc@gmail.com
915.240.6008

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

L
Y

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR REMODEL

A
3

R
E

F
L
E

C
T

E
D

C
E

IL
IN

G
 P

L
A

N

2
0
-0

1

M
A

Y
 5

, 
2
0
2
0

RAMSEY HOME
2581 Calle de Cura                                                                   Mesilla, NM 88005

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
R

E
F

L
E

C
T

E
D

 C
E

IL
IN

G
 P

L
A

N



C
U

S
T

O
M

 C
O

R
N

E
R

 
F

L
O

A
T

IN
G

 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

  
A

N
D

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

R
A

N
G

E
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 
IN

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

O
V

E
N

M
IC

R
O

W
A

V
E

T
IL

E
 B

A
C

K
S

P
L
A

S
H

B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 G
Y

P
. 
B

D
. 

(C
O

L
O

R
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

)

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

 C
O

U
N

T
E

R
T

O
P

B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 M

A
N

U
F

A
C

T
U

R
E

R

G
.F

.I

1' - 0" 0' - 2" 1' - 0" 0' - 2" 1' - 0" 0' - 2"

1'
 -

 4
 3

/4
"

0' - 2"1' - 2 1/4"2' - 5 1/2"1' - 6 1/4"2' - 6"0' - 2"

1'
 -

 3
"

1'
 -

 3
"

0
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 1
0

 1
/2

"
0

' -
 0

 3
/4

"
1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

0
' -

 8
 3

/4
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

3
' -

 1
"

0
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

0
' -

 1
"

2
' -

 0
"

1' - 6 3/4" 0' - 1" 2' - 10 1/4"

2
' -

 6
 1

/2
"

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 G
Y

P
. 
B

D
. 

(C
O

L
O

R
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
)

T
IL

E
 B

A
C

K
S

P
L
A

S
H

B
Y

 
O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R

F
L
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
H

E
L
V

E
S

C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 B

Y
O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
 

F
R

O
M

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

 
C

O
U

N
T

E
R

T
O

P

P
A

N
T

R
Y

 W
/ 

P
U

L
L
 O

U
T

 S
H

E
L
V

E
S

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
D

R
A

W
E

R

A
P

P
L
IA

N
C

E
S

 B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R

1' - 5 3/4"0' - 2"1' - 0"
0' - 2"

1' - 0"
0' - 2"

2
4

" 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
1'
 -

 8
 3

/4
"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 1
0

 3
/4

"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

0
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 1
0

 1
/4

"
0

' -
 0

 3
/4

"

0' - 2"2' - 10"5' - 0"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

1'
 -

 5
"

0
' -

 0
 1

/4
"

1'
 -

 5
"

1'
 -

 5
"

0' - 2"2' - 7 3/4"0' - 1"

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 G
Y

P
. 
B

D
.

C
O

L
O

R
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

T
IL

E
 B

A
C

K
S

P
L
A

S
H

 
B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R

F
L
O

A
T

IN
G

 S
H

E
L
V

E
S

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

 C
O

U
N

T
E

R
T

O
P

0' - 2"2' - 8 1/4"0' - 1"1' - 7"0' - 2"1' - 2"0' - 2"

0
' -

 7
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 1
0

 1
/4

"
0

' -
 1

1"

1'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2
"

1'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2
"

1'
 -

 1
1 

1/
2
"

2' - 6"

L
IG

H
T

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

 B
Y

 
O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
IN

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

*s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 c
h
a
n
g
e

S
IN

K
/F

A
U

C
E

T
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

D
IS

H
W

A
S

H
E

R
B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

T
R

A
S

H
D

R
A

W
E

R

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 

w
/ 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

0
' -

 1
"

0
' -

 0
 3

/4
"

1'
 -

 6
 3

/4
"

2
' -

 0
 1

/2
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

0' - 2"2' - 9"0' - 1"

0
' -

 1
"

P
A

N
E

L
S

 T
O

 
M

A
T

C
H

 L
O

W
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

S

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

 C
O

U
N

T
E

R
T

O
P

0
' -

 1
"

2
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 0
"

2
' -

 0
"

0
' -

 1
"

P
A

IN
T

E
D

 G
Y

P
. 
B

D
. 

L
E

V
E

L
 5

 F
IN

IS
H

E
D

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
P

U
L
L
 O

U
T

C
A

B
IN

E
T

L
A

U
N

D
R

Y
P

U
L
L
 O

U
T

C
A

B
IN

E
T

C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 a
n
d

 S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
R

S
C

O
N

C
E

S
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

P
L
U

M
B

IN
G

 F
IX

T
U

R
E

S
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

M
IR

R
O

R
S

 B
Y

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

w
/ 
S

H
E

L
F

D
R

A
W

E
R

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E

T
IL

E
 S

E
L
E

C
T

E
D

B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 
IN

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

w
/ 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1' - 3"

0' - 2"2' - 9 1/2"4' - 10 1/2"0' - 2"

1'
 -

 3
 1

/2
"

1'
 -

 3
 1

/2
"

1'
 -

 7
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
"

1'
 -

 6
 1

/4
"

0' - 1" 2' - 7 1/2"

2
' -

 1
1 

3
/4

"
2
' -

 1
1 

3
/4

"

3' - 8"0' - 4"

G
L
A

S
S

 S
H

O
W

E
R

D
O

O
R

G
L
A

S
S

 H
A

L
F

 
S

H
O

W
E

R
 W

A
L
L

T
IL

E
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

2
' -

 1
1 

1/
4

"
4

' -
 5

 1
/2

"

4' - 0"

3
' -

 1
1 

1/
2
"

C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
 B

Y
 

O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

 A
N

D
 

S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

F
L

A
T

 P
A

N
E

L
 I

S
L
A

N
D

 E
N

D

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

 C
O

U
N

T
E

R
T

O
P

P
O

W
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

O
U

T
L
E

T
 W

/ 
U

S
B

 
P

O
R

T
S

0
' -

 8
"

2
' -

 6
"

0
' -

 1
"

2' - 11"0' - 1"

T
it
le

:

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

O
f

S
h
e
e
t

D
a
te

:

R
e
v
is

e
d
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

o
.

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 
S

e
a
l:

X

CHRISTINE HOWARD
DESIGNS, LLC
2808 Devils Tower Cir. 
christinehowarddesigns.llc@gmail.com
915.240.6008

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

L
Y

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR REMODEL

A
4

IN
T

E
R

IO
R

E
L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

2
0
-0

1

M
A

Y
 5

, 
2
0
2
0

RAMSEY HOME
2581 Calle de Cura                                                                   Mesilla, NM 88005

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 2

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 3

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 I
S

L
A

N
D

 "
A

"
 1

/2
" 

=
 1

'-
0
"

5
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 I
S

L
A

N
D

 "
B

"

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

7
M

A
S

T
E

R
 B

A
T

H
 1

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

8
M

A
S

T
E

R
 B

A
T

H
 2

 1
/2

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

6
K

IT
C

H
E

N
 I
S

L
A

N
D

 "
C

"



2' - 10"
4' - 2 3/4"

4
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

5
' -

 5
 1

/4
"

N
E

W
 O

P
E

R
A

B
L
E

 W
IN

D
O

W
 4

8
"H

X
4
8
"W

T
O

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 B
R

O
U

G
H

T
 U

P
 T

O
 C

O
D

E

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

O
W

 T
O

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 D
O

O
R

S
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

F
R

O
N

T
 D

O
O

R
 T

O
 B

E
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D
 

W
IT

H
 N

E
W

B
Y

 O
W

N
E

R
/D

E
S

IG
N

E
R

 
IN

S
T

A
L
L
E

D
 B

Y
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R

S
T

U
C

C
O

 T
O

 B
E

 P
A

T
C

H
E

D
A

N
D

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

C
O

L
O

R
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

S
T

U
C

C
O

 T
O

 B
E

 P
A

T
C

H
E

D
A

N
D

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

C
O

L
O

R
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
D

O
O

R
 T

O
 

R
E

M
A

IN

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 W
IN

D
O

W
 T

O
 B

E
B

E
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

D
 W

IT
H

 N
E

W

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 T

O
 

R
E

P
L
A

C
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 

A
N

D
 P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

N
E

W
 W

IN
D

O
W

S
 T

O
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

S
T

U
C

C
O

 T
O

 B
E

 P
A

T
C

H
E

D
A

N
D

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

C
O

L
O

R
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R

1' - 0"6' - 2 3/4"

3
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

9
' -

 1
0

 1
/2

"
3
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

14
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

2
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 9
"

2
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

3
' -

 5
 3

/4
"

2' - 10"

2
' -

 1
0

 1
/4

"
15

' -
 3

 3
/4

"
3
' -

 9
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

4
' -

 5
 1

/2
"

S
T

U
C

C
O

 T
O

 B
E

 P
A

T
C

H
E

D
A

N
D

 P
A

IN
T

E
D

C
O

L
O

R
 B

Y
 O

W
N

E
R

/D
E

S
IG

N
E

R

N
E

W
 S

L
ID

IN
G

 D
O

O
R

 
T

O
 P

A
T

IO
N

E
W

 O
P

E
R

A
B

L
E

 W
IN

D
O

W
 4

8
"H

X
4
8
"W

T
O

 R
E

P
L
A

C
E

 E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 
A

N
D

 B
R

O
U

G
H

T
 U

P
 T

O
 C

O
D

E

E
X

IS
T

IN
G

 R
O

O
F

 T
O

 R
E

M
A

IN

3
' -

 5
"

10
' -

 0
"

3
' -

 5
"

T
it
le

:

S
h
e
e
t 
N

o
.

O
f

S
h
e
e
t

D
a
te

:

R
e
v
is

e
d
:

P
ro

je
c
t 
N

o
.

A
rc

h
it
e
c
t 
S

e
a
l:

X

CHRISTINE HOWARD
DESIGNS, LLC
2808 Devils Tower Cir. 
christinehowarddesigns.llc@gmail.com
915.240.6008

F
O

R
 R

E
V

IE
W

 O
N

L
Y

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR REMODEL

A
5

E
X

T
E

R
IO

R
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N
S

2
0
-0

1

M
A

Y
 5

, 
2
0
2
0

RAMSEY HOME
2581 Calle de Cura                                                                   Mesilla, NM 88005

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

1
S

o
u
th

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

2
E

a
s
t

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

3
N

o
rt

h

 1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

4
W

e
s
t





Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401099
Parcel Number: 4005137354487
Owner: PENN WILLIAM ZACHARY
Mail Address: 3495 HONDALE ROAD 
SOUTHWEST
Subdivision: BUENA TIERRA 
SUBDIVISION (BK 17 PG 5-7 - 914950)
Property Address: 2821 CIELO 
GRANDE CT
Acres: 5.07

Maps Legend

+
–









Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0401622
Parcel Number: 4006137268014
Owner: UNIT OWNERS OF MESILLA 
MERCADO PROFESSIONAL PLAZA 
CONDOMINIUM ASSN
Mail Address: 1680 CALLE DE 
ALVAREZ STE B
Subdivision: MERCADO DE LA 
MESILLA PHASE 3A REPLAT NO 1 (BK 
23 PG 145 - 1035564)
Property Address: 1680 CALLE DE 
ALVAREZ #B
Acres: 0

Maps Legend

+
–







 

 

 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 

JUNE 1, 2020 

 

PZHAC DECISIONS 

BUSINESS REGISTRATIONS 

  



Doña Ana County, NM 
General Reference Maps

Select Search Type: 2014 Aerial Addresses County Address Points 

Map Themes
Parcels 

UDC Zoning

Roads and Transportation

NM House Districts

NM Senate Districts

County Commission Districts

City Council Districts

Median Household Income

General Land Ownership

Account Number: R0400323
Parcel Number: 4006137243181
Owner: KABO DORIANNE J
Mail Address: PO BOX 2065
Subdivision:
Property Address: 1508 N HIGHWAY 
28
Acres: 0.68

Maps Legend

+
–






	4.6.20 PZHAC CASES.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	APP.INFO-Ramsey.pdf
	RAMSERY CDs 5-21-20.pdf
	Sheets
	A1 - DEMOLITION PLAN
	A2 - IMPROVEMENTS FLOOR PLAN
	A3 - REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
	A4 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A5 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	GA - COVER



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



